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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November, 2018 3.23 PM

To: assignments

Ce: Raymond

Subject: FW: Accident Involving FBC2901Y & SU7392C on 18/10/2018
Attachments: 11203_Claim File.pdf

Dear LEK personnel
Kindly send surveyor down to workshop to do the PRI inspection.
We will create in Merimen shortly

Thanks

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
Motor Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6369 6193

wWww s0.cntaiping.com

AMNIVEHSARY
I Savpapaey wiiser [R50

Diselaimer

This message s confidential. its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd except
where previcded for i a wrinten agreemen berween vau and China Taiptng Inswrance (Stngapare) Ple. Lid  Amyt woanethorized
disclawure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, Is prohibited If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please nntify the sender immediately

From: Raymond [mailto:raymond@bhh.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, B November, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: FW: Accident Involving FBC2901Y & SU7392C on 18/10/2018



PARF/COLE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Fage | ot 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
9051Z

FBC2901Y
No

15 Nov 2018
SYM
GTS200
Black

Green

2007
KB600616
RFGLM18WX7S000568
$2,582.00
22 Jan 2008
22 Jan 2008
8

$388.00

No

$0.00

21 Jan 2023

D - Motorcycle
5

$2,955.00
$2,472.00
$2,472.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Nov 2018

https:/ivrl lta.gov.sg/la/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput 7FUNCTION _ID=F030... 13-Nov-18



Transfer Fee Enquiry
» Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. FBC2Y0L1Y
Wehicle Type : P01 - Passenger Scooter
Wehicle Attachment 1 No Attachment
‘Wehicle Scheme : Neormal
Vehicle Make : SYM
Wehicle Model | GT5200
Chassis No. - RFGLM1BW(75000568
Frnpe:]lnnt : Petrol
Engine Nao. : KB&DDA16
Engine Capacity : 172 ¢cc
Maximum Power Output : -
Maximum Laden Weight : 317 kg
Unladen Weight : 151 ke
Year Of Manutacture : 2007
Original Registration Date : 22 Jan 2008
Lifespan Expiry Date -
COE Category : O - Motoreyele
POP Paid : $2.955.00
CIOE Expiry Date : 21 Jan 2023
Foad T&ﬁiplﬂf Diate 21 Jan 2019
inspection Due Date : 21 Jul 2019
Intended Transter Date : 05 MNow 2018
C02 Emission |
Co Ernllsim - -
HC Emission:
MO Emissian |
PiA Emndssion

Page | of |

The current road tas expiry Is 21 Jan 2019, You may renew the road tax from 22 Oct 2018 with all pre-reguisitels) fulfilled. If the road tix is
renewed after 21 Jan 2019, late renewal feels) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tas Payable to check on the late fiees) payable.

Road tax, lndudlvne Crver Payment {if amyl, of a vehicke will follow the vehicle to the new registered awner when its ownership is being transferred,

Amount Payable (From 22 Jan 2019 to 21 Jul 2019)

Amount Before GST
(5%)
Transfer Fee: 25.00
Sub Total :
Mett Road Tax Amotnt (After 39.00
Offsetting Over Payment) |
Total Amount Payable :
Amount Payable {From 22 Jan 2019 to 21 Jan 2020)
Amount Before GST
(53]
Transfer Fee: 25.00
Sub Total :
Mett Road Tax Amount (After 77.00
Offsetting Over Payment) !
Total &mount Pﬂnﬂt £
Message

158) 1s3)

25.00

25.00

- 37.00

64,00

GST Amount Amaount After GST
5%5) 5%)

25.00

25.00
- TT.00

Y

Please nate that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

wehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (it applicablel, whichever is earlier.

You may print this page for reference.

OK

https://vrl. lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enguire TransferFeeDetailsProxy 7FUNCTION _1D=FO501015ET  03/11/2018



: ﬂ Co.fleg. No: 197000288K
MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE

{{. m "m‘ ”’H MODFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL
w Co.. Pte Ltd WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET A2 ES | INSURANCE SALES
L1 - 0
QUOTATION
Customes NO. : 33190
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD /
105 CECIL STREET : . '_/,f' 2
#18-00 / 19-00 P 4 A (/22 F ‘.' DATE . 23M10/2018
THE OCTAGON /& CLAIMNO.  : 11203
S'PORE 069534 . AAAA POLICY NO
i
Fo Wy
A B FROM . RAYMOND
. A o7
VEHICLE NO  FRC2801Y :. lf f
MAKE/MODEL : SYM/GTS200 pC/rt{tg M P~
e | r '__4_,1
/LZ}‘L"" ] {Page 1 of 2)
S/N  Description Action Oty  Unit Price Amount
1 BALANCER HANDLE REPLACE 1.00 $38.00 S e f’ 38.00
PN 29008 ) -
2 BAR HANDLE REPLACE 100  $112.00 St 112.00
PN 52791 -
3 BOX REAR SHAD -SH-45L REFLACE 1.00 §255.00 & ad ) 255,00
4 COVER | REPLACE 1.00 $133.00 Pl - 133,00
PIN: 52816 ' —
5 COVER BODY RH [T REPLACE 1.00 $110.00 € ey 11000
G COVER BODY STRIPR REPLAGE 100 $5.00 €% 7 500
.a-""'—'-"—'—
7 COVER SIDE LOWER RH (BLACK) REPLACE 100 $68.00 €M2 8800
PIN: 52811 -
8 COWLING FRONT (BLACK) REPLACE 100  $175.00 £ 175.00
9 EXHAUSE. MUFFLER ASSY REPLACE 100  $858.00 “\ 858.00 Y
10 FENDER REAR REPLAGE 1.00 $72.00 7200 2
PiN: 37527
11 FLOOR PANEL REPLACE 100  $105.00 £ - ) 10500
P/N: 52821 g—
12 FOOTBOARD UPPER REPLACE 1.00 $145.00 € w1y 14500
P/N: 40160 —
13 LABOUR Supply/instail 100  $350.00 2(7) 35000
PIN: 06766 L =

- DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING OF PARTS

Address: No. 6, Detu lane 4, Singapore 539410 | Telephone: +65 6261 6520 Wab: www bhh.com,sg
Fax: (Man) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Paris) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +6.




Quotation Nos, - 33180

SIN
14

15

16

20

21

22

23

Validity

Description Action
LEVER BRAKE RH REPLACE
PIN: 52805
MIRROR RH REPLACE
P/M: 59118
MUDGUARD FRONT REPLACE
PILLION STEP PIN REPLACE
PILLION STEP RH REPLACE
SPOILER UNDER FRONT REPLACE
SPRAY PAINT COVER BODY RH Spray Y.
SPRAY PAINT MUDGUARD FRONT Spray ¥
SPRAY PAINT SPOILER UNDER FRONT Spray &8
TRANSPORT CHARGES (MOTORCYCLE/SCOOTER) <f
STD f
PiMN: 45833
SUB TOTAL
GST@ 7%
GRAND TOTAL

30 days

Far & on Behalf of
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD

o

#

P

Fy

—

Thie guotation s seni via email [ LAN-Fax and will bear 8 compiter genarated signature

UL R

Addrass: No, 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 539410
Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spara Parts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2068, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759

3 A

w,

i -
o

v RAYMOND
-

Qty
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

(Page 2 of 2)

Acknowledge & Accepted By

1 by Finiires

Telephone; +65 6281 6520

SUFvEy

Web: www.bhh.com.sg

Unit Price Amount
$21.00 Seq 2100
—_—
$178.00 C ~f 7 178.00
$84.00 r1 84.00
$15.00 £w 9 1500
$35.00 Ce j 3500
_—
$95.00 € ¢y 9500
..--"'"'_H-r
£120.00 /0~ 12000
[
$65.00 & - 85.00
$45.00 4500
$35.00 3500
$3.119.00
$218.33
$3,337.33



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

T Notiled

Cave Est Subimifted | Autj Adsigned Ad Apt Ad| Submitted Ind Auth'ed Status o
23 Nov 2018 Panding for Survey
Mak 33 Nov 2018 1706 5%1,831.00 5$1,831.00
Edit Adi Rpt ] Eddit Estirmates Wiew Rpl e Cai I

| [Created by insurer]

“|18/10/2018 00:00 - :59
Date of Loss: |[1n Months and 26 Days From LTA fleg Date (Man Yr}]

Policy/Cover
Mote No.:

Palicy Mo,

[Claimant): |

Excess: |550.00

Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Ltd (HQ) No. 6 Defu Lane 4, 535410 Oefu Lane - Tel: 62816520
iMMMINWIMLﬂ{“}' Tel: 8389 6111 ... [Handled by Catherine Thia)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by MARCUS CHUA] . [Final Rpt due 04/12/2018)
ASSIGNED VIA EMAIL ON 13/11/2018

TP / SNM18D04589C02

1
| DMMCSN 1651821701

SLI7I9IC

wiew All |  Compose Case Mall ]I

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—
Priority Type

View All rsmrunj Creats New Task | Comgplete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?

Due Date
Mo results.

Task Group

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 6/5/2019



Menimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBC2901Y [SNM1BD04989C02)
[SLI7392C]
T
ABDUL HALIM BIN AHMAD
Oct 18 2018 12:00AM

[-1
Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

View [View & Browe [ ]

3 perpage ]

Photos/Images 7|
No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) B | Thumbnail | Print
| |D6/05/19 11:35 | General View 0D | wawe | M
2 (D6/0S/1911:25 | Genersl View - 0O | o | 4
3 |BB05/1511:25 | General View 0 | @G | B
4 |DB/05/1% 11:25 | General View D | icdws | A
5 [06/05/19 1125 | General View 0| v |
6 |06/05/19 11:25 | Genersl View D | Loadic | &
7 |06/05/19 11:25 | General View 0 | womws | 4
B |06/05/19 11:25 | Genaral View 0| ladwes | A
9 06/05/19 1125 | General View D | oadc | A
10 08/05/19 11:25 | General View 0 e | BB
|13 Euwwn 11:25 Goneral View ‘l-i Load 1P | A
12 06/05/13 11:25 | General View O  isdwc | A
;13 0B/05/19 11:25 Grneral View - D | loadirs | A
(14 |08/05/1911:25 | General View 0 | ades | A
15 |06/05/19 11:25 | General View D | lcoaws | A |
16 |06/05/19 11:25 | General View O | oas | @ |
17 |06/05/19 11:25 | Ganeral View O | weaws | A |
18 06/05/19 11125 General View O | ioavs | @
|19 |DB/DS/19 11:25 | General View ﬁ Load 3G | (4
20 |06/05/19 11125 | Gemeral View o ©O | o | B2
1 l_uﬁ.ms.rﬂ 11125 | General View 0  wwic | 4
_zz_iyns.ﬂ 11125 Ganeral View D | loadira | A
123 |D805/19 11:2% | Genersl View O eorc | B
i2-1 D6/05/19 11:25 | Genaral View 0 | eares | A
|25 | 06/U5/1911:25 | General View D | toasws | A
(26 DE/0S/19 1125 | General View D | lsaawrs | 4
127 [06/05/19 11:25 | Genaral View O | wears | B
(28 060519 11:25 | General View 0 | tcaaws | A
129 |[06/05/15 11125 | General View 0 | savo | 2
30 |06/0%/19 11:25 | Genaral View 0 | tsarc | @A
31 |0D6/05/19 11:25 | Genersi View 0 | tsdws | 4
32 |D6/05/19 11125 | General View 0 | imawrs | A
31 |06/05/19 11:25 Ganeral View 0D | tsdrs | 4
34 |06/05/19 11125 | General View 0 | lwiws | A
35 |06/05/19 11125 | Genersl View 0| dws | A
36 |06/05/19 11:25 General View ﬁ Load G | B4
137 |06/05/18 11:25 | General View - 0| lwdws | B

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/52019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

:mﬂmgll :'W"]"" 2 ]
 Prom Thumbnall| Print
L:: nﬁgw mnnn“:‘-mmmm;m O e |
36 06/05/19 11:25 | Genersl View 0 | weaws | B
!4u 06/05/19 11:25 | Genersl View B 0 | eaws B
a1 08/05/19 1125 | General View 0 | weaws | A
42 |06/05/18 11:25 | General View O | eawc | A
43 [06/D5/19 11:25 General View Q| waiws | M
44 |[D6/05/18 11125 | General View a O  wws | M
a5 Eiw:nms General View 0D | wadwe | M
|46 |06/05/19 11:25 | General View 0| iwe | A
47 |06/05/19 1125 | General View - © | waaws | B
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST aeset | Save | P
There are no documaent checkdists configured. |1

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Consultants Pte Ltd (HO )

Show Remarks Tor | Handfing Insurer
Hotw: Rernaoks mew orivale usiess ¥ou $how It 1o Olhar cartie

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regne 1sssoriser

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: GB44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No:  CS/CTI18020820/UTBQ2

Date: 06/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: Ciin@ Taiping Insurance Palicy No: DMHCSN1691821701

{Singapore) Pte Lid

Claimant Vehicle EBC2801Y

Insured Vehicle SLI7392C

No: No
Dateof Loss:  18/10/2018 Nature of Claim: TP M SNM18D04989C02
| ICAT
Reqg No: FBC2901Y
Make & Model. SYM GTS 200, 172cc Engine No: KBEDOG16
Reg. Date: 22/01/2008 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis Mo: RFGLM18WX7S000568
Colour: Gray Odomater: B928T km
Engine Capacity: 12 cc
Markel Value/New Car Prica: NJA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Geaneral Conditian: Steering (Serviceabla); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION QOF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 110/80-13 Rear Tyre Size. 100/70-12
Fronl Left Side Michelin 6 mm Rear Lefi Side; Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side O mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
Tha above values mpresent (he rermaining tyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 2,504.00 1,341.00 1,163.00 46 45
Miscellaneous ltems D.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 615.00 490,00 125.00 20.33
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 3,119.00 1,831.00 1,288.00 41.30
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$5) 218.33 12817 80.18 4130
Nett Amount (S$) 3.331.33 1,859.17 1,378.16 41.30
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 23112018
Date Inspecied: 1511/2018  Inspected Al: Ban Hock Hin Co. Ple Lid (HQ)
No, 6 Defu Lane 4
Singapore 538410
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 6/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This repori repressnts owr findings al the time and place of inspection staled hereln. Such inspection has bean carmied out fo the bes! of our
knowiledge and abiity but any athar Kabilly under any other circumstanoes i hemedy sxpressly arcided

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 6/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

_REPAIR DETAILS_ -

Reference |
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 06 May 2019)

Parts: NIA SYM GTS 200 172cc (Model not available in databasa) '
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prinl-code for FBC2801Y) |

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the pnint code (above) on all estimate pages. running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts
MNo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *BALANCER HANDLE Scraiched 38.00F *38 D0FL
2 1 *BAR HANDLE Bent 112.00F *112.00FL
3 1 *BOX REAR SHAD -SH-45L Cut 255.00F *255.00FL
4 1 *COVER Cracked 133.00F *133.00FL
5 1 *COVER BODY RH Cut 110.00F *110.00 FL
6 1 *COVER BODY STRIPR Cut 5.00F *5.00FL
7 1 *COVER SIDE LOWER RH (BLACK) Cut 68.00F “68.00FL
B 1 "COWLING FRONT (BLACK) Cut 175.00F *175.00FL
8 1 *EXHAUSE MUFFLER ASSY Repair BSB.00F ~FL
0 1 *FENDER REAR *Check 72.00F “FL
11 1 *FLOOR PANEL Cut 105.00F *105.00 FL
12 1 *FOOTBOARD UPPER Cut 145.00F *145 00 FL
13 1 *LEVER BRAKE RH Scratched 21.00F *21.00FL
14 1 *MIRROR RH Cut 178.00F *178.00FL
15 1 *MUDGUARD FRONT Repair B84.00F “FL
|/ 1 *PILLION STEP PIN Cut 15.00F *15.00FL
17 1 *PILLION STEP RH Cut 35.00F *A5.00FL
1B 1 *SPOILER UNDER FRONT Cut 85.00F *85.00 FL
F=Franchise parl L=ListiemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 2,504.00 1,490.00
= List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S§) 0.00 148.00
Total Parts (S5) 2,504.00 1,341.00
Repor was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 6/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellanesous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltemsg

1 LABOUR-DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING OF PARTS MNew 350.00 250.00

2 SPRAY PAINT COVER BODY RH MNew 120.00 100.00

3 SPRAY PAINT MUDGUARD FRONT Mew 65.00 60.00

4 SPRAY PAINT SPOILER UNDER FRONT Mew 45 00 45.00

5 TRANSPORT CHARGES (MOTORCYCLE/SCOOTER) STD New 35.00 35.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 615.00 490.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 6/52019



